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Dear Teresa,

I wish to submit the following and attached information as a subfilssion to the Inguiry into the
ASNSW. I am happy to appear as a witness and woukd like the information § provide to be partly
pratected, l.e my name withheld.

As you will see I have
baen frylng to obtain Information trom the ASNSW however thet have been very slow and not co-
operating by providing the info. In brigf, at my IRC hearing the . representing

the ASNSW swom under oath that she had made a police report Ift regards to a missing drug register
(a register that would have proved my innocence). At the hearing she could not recall when or where
she made the report, I have requested the report or at least some details from the ASNSW and they
are not co-operating. Indeed, I will allege that no such report was ever made to the police and that
fied to the commission. -

Also of concemn was an email sent by to the then Health Minister Haztigos, The email was
outiining concerns that the ASNSW hadl spent apprex half a million dollars at the time trying to
disimiss me and that the funds could be spent betier elsewhere. Hazdtigos did NEVER reply to that
emall, however, he provided it to the IRC and it was used as svidence against me and it can be found
In exhibits of my IRC mattar, Also, my request to Temima that he investigate my assault which was
witnessed by 2 managers within the ASNSW who gave swornh avidence (alse can be found In exhibits
indluding) and Iemma allowad Rochford to deny interviewing the witnesses and subsequently
promoted to the assailant. '

In addition, the IRC commiisioner allowed for the ASNSW to use lllegally obtalned tape recaordings on
na less then S occassions to be played in the 33 day unfair dismissal hearing. No action has ever
baen taken arainst tha ASNSW for its breach of the listening devices act.

I have too many numerous well documented and verifiable inddents that I could put forward. I have
sent countless evidence to John Brogder and many other ministers since. 1
lost faith In the systern when 1 saw how the ASNSW and govemment ministers such as Hastigos and
Iemma can influence the IRC and act in 2 manner that I thought was zwless.

I have attached a number of documents-stored o my computer from pravicus cormespondence to the
ASNSW and also Alan Jones via and John Brogden. §fvaddition i will be forwarding
some emalls on from my private emar address whihc have been received
from the ASNSW over time, induding thelr mist reoent reply vesterday regarding my requests for
crucial information I wish to present to thls Inquiry which will prove the ASNSW Indeed had

lie tu the IRC1 believe, This information has still not been provided by the ASNSW in
spite of being requested several weeks ago.

1 would applaud and support any enquiry into the ASNSW which explores bullying and harassment as
Ifeclinmy plus years I was subjedied to this an many occassions. I give authority for any and all
~of the matters In my IRC heating to be explored by the Inquiry committee.

Kind regards



